HAROLD WEISBERG

7627 Old Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21702

9/21 /94
Ur. Joln Iottiner, Urology
College of Fhysicians and Suegedns
Colunbia Yniversity
6759 . 168 St.,
Heu rorl, 1Y 10032 :

bear Dr. Lattimer,

Iy Friend Jerry 4pel says you uould like a copy of Wallace *ilam's paper on you

ond what you hove written about the Thorburn position, what you describe as lilam's
wt-picldngs." (My own view is that "not" is closer than "nit.'/ While he placed no
regtrictions on the copy he gave me, L think it would be move appropriate if you were
o obtwin the copy Trouw him. Ilis addrvess is 360 Greenway Ave., j 4, Dyersburg, THY
G024

Jerry olso says that you fault Hilam because he, and the quotes are in what he wrote
me so L presume hg is quoting you, "does not do any origingl experimentation himself."
That, if a legtimiate criticism, applies also to me. I stick close to entirely to the
officinl evidence., vhile I :resume you have done more e;perimenfing, the one of yours that
& recoll was slicing a bullet into thin slices in the laboratory. Having no interest in
any thoories tlis baloney-slicing theory discouraged any further interest t 1drht have
had in porsonal oxperimentation.

If you digpute '4lam's paper I would welcome a copy, not for my use but to have for
grehival purposes, for deposit with all my recofds when 1 :m no longer abde to use them
and males thowm available to others. If as L presume you read Gerald Posner's hool:, you know
that cicept in rare instonces where people ask for confidentiality, I make all the records
I ok via FOIA available 4o all writing in the field. Even to merfhandizers of mendacity.

I apologize for my t¥ping. I regret it can be no better.

Sincerely, /
/éviﬂﬂrf [/{ &LM
Harold Weisberg
cerJerry hpel, Viallace ““ilam



